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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: sa@
Date: Thursday, 3 December 2020 1:10:49 PM
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Hi all

With apologies for the delay, Treasury supports all items as proposed in this batch.

Cheers

nalys
BudgetPnonUesand Reporting Unit

Budge
Phone:

From: $22

Sent: Thursday, 3 December 2020 11:55 AM

Subject:S3AG)

Good morning,

With our apologies for the delay, please find attached PM&C’s response for batch 4:

Governor-General’s Australian Future Leaders Program

Cheers

Adviser
Fiscal Policy | Economic Division

Sent: Wednesday, 2 December 2020 5:56 PM
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Due 1lam, Thursday 3 December 2020.
date:
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Kind reiards
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Budget and Fiscal Policy Team

Budget Analysis and Policy Branch | Budget Policy and Coordination Division
Budget and Financial Reporting

Department of Finance

E:

T:

A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest ACT 2603

Finance Australian Business Number (ABN) : 61 970 632 495
Finance Web Site: www.finance.gov.au
IMPORTANT :

This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended



recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by
telephone on 61-2-6215-2222 and delete all copies of this transmission together
with any attachments.

If responding to this email, please send to the appropriate person using the
suffix .gov.au.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date: Thursday, 3 December 2020 1:06:02 PM
PROTECTEDHEABDINESF
Support as proposed.
Thanks
e —————

From: 2201

Sent: Wednesday, 2 December 2020 6:19 PM

To:§220
Subject:

Please reply to BPRU indicating which of the following positions (a, b or c) you would like to take
on each item:

a. Support as proposed.

b. Support with amendments to text for factual accuracy > please let BPRU know and speak
to your Finance AAU about these changes.

c. Do not support or wish to adopt an alternative position > We are able to provide ‘Do Not
Support’ position for high priority concerns (for example, where you identify a significant
risk or strongly recommend an alternative position) — these are issues that we would

prosecute through Ministerial Offices. If you are considering providing a position, you
should:

a. notify BPRU ASAP;

b. discuss and clear this position with your SES;

c. agree this position with BPD SES and your central agency counterparts;
d. notify BPRU about your proposed position.

Due 11am, Thursday 3 December 2020
date

Contacts For urgent enquiries or any issues with these items call§22 ~— or

Hna ys!

Budget Priorities and Reporting Unit

Budget Policy Division | Fiscal Grou

Phone:

The Treasury, Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water and community.
We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.
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The Governor-General’s
Australian Future Leaders Programme

Overview

A future focussed partnership between government, business, trade unions and not for profit
organisations to develop the next generation of connected, collaborative, impactful future Australian
leaders. The programme targets identified leadership talent from across Australia, delivering equity of
access to leadership excellence and training to all demographics, faiths, sectors, and geographies.

It includes participants from small and big business, farmers, Indigenous Australians, the not-for-profit
sector, Pacific friends, and academia. It will complement the Government’s Economic Recovery Plan and
will catalyse societal cohesion, fairness and focus on the national interest, issues and opportunities. A
targeted investment that will create a legacy of Australian community-minded, values based leadership.

The programme is based on highly successful proven international models and has in principle support
(including financial and in-kind commitments) from:

s 47G(1)(a)

Rationale

Leadership is not an accident but poor leadership can become one. Underpinned by academic excellence,
Australian Future Leaders is a unique experiential programme delivering exceptional experiences,
unparalleled access, contacts, perspectives and an unrivalled network. The objective is to build a cadre of
Australian leaders across all sectors who are better connected, more collaborative and impactful and who
jointly share a commitment to Australia, our values and our future.

How it would work _
Mid-career leaders (140 at first and then 280) from across sectors, geography, faith and demographic,
including our Pacific family. These individuals are diverse but there are common characteristics — they are
driven, community minded and (apart from international participants) reflect our national values.
Identified as future leaders they will participate in a unique pragmatic leadership program which is
supported by businesses, not for profits, trade unions and prominent Australians {and government).

The Programme will bring together senior leaders across all sectors as sponsors of talent, engagement on
the study tours, observers and coaches at the plenary sessions and in the overall organisation of the
programme. It leverages Australian talent and builds on Australia’s opportunities and place in the world.

The Governor-General’s Australian Future Leaders Programme
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The Governor-General’s |
Australian Future Leaders Programme

The participants will form a network able to work together on significant opportunities for the nation — not
just in the Governor-General’s programme, but for the rest of their careers or even lives. These are
talented young Australians destined to go further and this programme will help them get there together,
breaking down barriers and better equipping them to serve our communities and our nation well into the
future. The program includes:

- Eight weeks of one day a week virtual learning from our leading thinkers and practitioners.
- Three days together at Admiralty House and then a 7 day study tour across Australia for a deep dive
into the topical issues and opportunities for our nation
- Three days at Government House to reconvene, feedback, consider Australia’s place on the
international stage and then to plan their own Australian leadership journey.
- Active alumni programme mentors and connects successive waves of cross-sector future leaders

Each component builds on prior success on the international stage but localised to Australian issues and
opportunities. Developing collaboration, perspective, insight, connection and cultural agility through
robust and often challenging processes and places. This is a leadership programme like no other.

What is needed to make it happen?

Government support and investment is required to make the programme viable,
s 47G(1)(a)

s 47G(1)(a)

There is significant support from current leaders across business. This is evidenced by substantial financial
support promised S 47G(1)(@) and the prospect of financially supporting
others), in-kind contributions and willingness for existing senior leaders to be involved as champions,
hands-on mentors and scouts for talent.

When?

Confirmation of government support is requested in November with a formal announcement suggested on
Australia Day 2021. The first programme will start on-line in September 2021 and in-person November
2021.

Who?

The programme has the endorsement of the Governor-General’s Office and will involve the appointment
of twelve identified Regional Chairs. A Director designate with specific experience of similar international
programmes has been engaged for the last three months project scoping and costing with asssitance from
McKinsey, M&C Saatchi and others. The proposal is highly detailed but assumes further design
contributions. ’

s 47G(1)(a)

This is our mission. Join us.

The Governor-General’s Australian Future Leaders Programme
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Monday, 31 January 2022 4:49:07 PM

TROTCCOTLD™
Hi
For information, please see attached a letter from the PM to the Tsr and FM _

Thanks

Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Hon Josh Frydenberg MP, Treasurer

Phone:
The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, water

and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.
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Document 7

From: s 22

To: s 22

Cc: s 22

Subject: S 34(3)

Date: Tuesday, 25 January 2022 5:27:32 PM

Attachments: s 34(3)

PROTECTED//ICABINET

Hi

See attached re S 34(3)

Thanks

s 22

Depart

Phone S 22

PROTECTED//ICABINET

From:S 22

Sent: Tuesday, 25 January 2022 5:16 PM

To:s 22

Cc:S 22

Subject: S 34(3)
s 34(3) (SEE=PRETECTEE— v AT AR TRET

H VAN § Em | Bmiy// WAk

Good afternoon

Please see attached letter from the Prime Minister to the Treasurer and the Minister for Finance.
Thanks

s 22

s 22 | Departmental Liaison Officer
Office of the Prime Minister, the Hon Scott Morrison MP
I\/IGZ82, Parliament House, Canberra ACT 2600
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
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